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Sheplak, Scott ~£ile ~

From: Koerner, Jeff

Sent:  Thursday, February 21, 2008 10:58 AM

To: Koerner, Jeff, 'Grimaldi, Jill

Cc: ‘Barritt, Amber’; 'Hibbard, Cynthia'; Wider, Russell; Sheplak, Scott
Subject: RE: Time Extension Request for Permit No. 0990234-008-AC

Sorry, Russell's e-mail address is: Russell. Wider@dep.state.fl.us.

Jeff Koerner, BAR - New Source Review Section
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850/921-9536

More than 3,000 retail pharmacies in Florida are now a part of the Florida Discount Drug Card program.

See www.FloridaDiscountDrugCard.com for more info or call toli-free, 1-866-341-8894

From: Koerner, Jeff

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 10:55 AM

To: 'Grimaldi, Jill'

Cc: Barritt, Amber; Hibbard, Cynthia; russell. wilder@dep.state.fl.us; Sheplak, Scott
Subject: RE: Time Extension Request for Permit No. 0990234-008-AC

Jifl,

Just a quick e-mail to remind you of the status of this request.

We have not yet received the application pages for this request as discussed with Disha Shah. We do not consider this an
application yet. (| did not have Disha's e-mail address.)

Please submit these as soon as you can with the updated BACT review.
Scott Sheplak will be assigned to this project since he processed the ariginal permit.
if you have any questions, please contact Scott or his new supervisor, Russell Wider.

Thanks!

Jeff Koerner, BAR - New Source Review Section
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850/921-9536

More than 3,000 retail pharmacies in Florida are now a part of the Florida Discount Drug Card program.
See www.FloridaDisccuntDrugCard.com for more info or call toll-free, 1-866-341-8394

From: Grimaldi, Jill [mailto:GrimaldiJT@cdm.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 4:09 PM

To: Koerner, Jeff

Cc: Hibbard, Cynthia; Linero, Alvaro; Barritt, Amber; russell. wilder@dep.state.fl.us

2/21/2008
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Subject: FW: Time Extension Request for Permit No. 0990234-008-AC

Jeff,

After | heard back from Russell, he suggested that you receive a copy of this as well. Sorry for the inittal omission.

Jill Grimaldi

Jill Grimaldi

CDM

Praject Manager

1701 State Road A1A, Suite 301

Vero Beach. Florida 32963
Main Tel: (772) 231-4301

Cirect Tel: {772} 360-3224
Fax: {772) 231-4332
Cell: (772) 519-0660

From: Barritt, Amber .
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 4:04 PM
To: Alavaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us

Cc:  Mike.halpin@dep.state.fl.us; Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us; Lee.Hoefert@dep.state.fl.us; russell wilder@dep.state.ft.us; john_omalley@doh.state.fl.us; Ray Schauer;
‘Patrick Carroll; Marybeth Maorrison; Leo, Kevin; Makled, Alex; Grimaldi, Jill; Hibbard, Cynthia; Shah, Disha

Subject: Time Extension Request for Permit No. 6990234-008-AC
Mr. Linero,

The air construction permit for the biosolids pelletization facility at the Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County's
North County Resource Recovery Facility Site is set to expire on March 31st. The contractor is roughly nine months behind
schedule, so the facility will not be completed and tested by the March 31st expiration date. Attached 1s a letter requesting a
one-year time extension for that permit. A hard copy is being mailed to your attention as well.

Pleasc feel free to contact me with any questuons you may have on this ime extension request. Thanks for your assistance
on this matter.

<<letter_Air_Permit_020708. pdf>> <<Schedule.pdf>>

Best regards,

Amber M. Barritt, P.E.

CDM

16001 Belvedere Road, Suite 211 South
West Palm Beach, Flonda 33406
Office: 561.689.3336

Cell: 561.685.6371

Fax: 561.689.9713

Email: barrittam(@cdm.com
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